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TO:   Colorado Water Conservation Board Members  
 
FROM:  Kirk Russell, P.E., Chief 
  Finance Section 
 
DATE:   November 18-19, 2015 Board Meeting  
 
AGENDA ITEM:  19 – CWCB’s 2016 Project Bill – Construction Fund 
   Non-Reimbursable Project Investments 
 
 
Introduction 
The Finance Committee reviewed all of the Construction Fund - Non-Reimbursable Investment 
(NRI) applications on September 17, 2015, in Montrose, Colorado. The Committee 
recommended full Board review of the applications listed in this Agenda Item. If approved, 
these NRIs will be written into the 2016 Projects Bill. Board Memos and Data Sheets for each 
project are included. A formal presentation will be made for each project/program. 
 
 

a. Water Forecasting Partnerships Project Rio Grande  $     300,000  

b. Colorado Watershed Restoration Program  Statewide  $  1,500,000  

c. Bear Creek Reallocation of Storage Study So. Platte  $  2,500,000  

d. Windy Gap Bypass Colorado/So. Platte  $     200,000  

     
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: Board Memos and Data Sheets for Items 19a through 19d. 
 
 

John Hickenlooper, Governor 
 
Mike King, DNR Executive Director 
 
James Eklund, CWCB Director 
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